




When the matter was considered by the Museums Sub-Committee of the County Education Committee, it was considered that the best solution to these problems would be to establish a Milton Keynes Research Committee, consisting of both official and voluntary bodies. The Council of the Archreological Society also con­sidered the matter and came to the same conclusions. A meeting called jointly by the two bodies was, therefore, held in the County Hall, Aylesbury, on 17th November, 1967, to consider setting ·up a Milton Keynes Research Committee. It was agreed to establish the Committee, with the following objects: To make recommendations for the preservation of sites of scientific interest, to collect records and specimens, to make surveys of sites of archreological and natural history interest and of historic buildings, to excavate archreological sites and to make a general photographic survey; in the designated area of the city of Milton Keynes. It was agreed that membership should be open to local authorities in the area, societies and institutions with similar objects, the Milton Keynes Development Corporation, and Government Departments and official bodies. Observers were invited from Departments of the County Council interested, certain University Departments undertaking projects in the area, and the Consultant Planners of the Corporation. Two Advisory Sub-Committees for Natural History and Archreology respectively were appointed to draw up detailed plans of the work that was required and the methods to be adopted in carrying it out. Professor W. F. Grimes was elected Chairman of the Committee. C.N.G. 
OBITUARY 

SIR ALAN BARLOW, Bart., G.C.B., K.B.E., F.S.A. 
JAMEs ALAN NoEL BARLOW was born in 1881, the son of Sir Thomas Barlow and Ada Helen Dalmahoy of Edinburgh. His father who was physician to Queen Victoria, Edward VII and George V, was created a Baronet in 1901; he was President of the Royal College of Physicians and died in his hundredth year in 1945. Alan Barlow entered the Civil Service after education at Marlborough and Corpus Christi College, Oxford and had a most distinguished career, serving at the Board of Education and the Ministries of Munitions and Labour until1933 when he became Principal Private Secretary to the Prime Minister. Next year he moved to the Treasury where he remained until his retirement as Second Secretary in 1948. He tllus reached the summit of his profession but despite the immense strains imposed on a senior civil servant, particularly in wartime, he actively cultivated many other interests throughout his life. Probably he will be best remembered as a collector of Ceramics; in this field he had an infallible judgement and flair and his collections of Islamic pottery and Chinese porcelain were of national importance. In later life he made generous gifts to the Ashmolean, the Fitzwilliam, the Victoria & Albert and 
Bdtish~ Museums, and the University of Sussel_C. He also interested himself in old books and modern printing. He bad a deep interest in archaeology from an early age and helped our Society in numerous ways. When he was elected President to succeed Lord Mackinnon in 1945, the Society's activities were at a very low ebb. He saw quite clearly, before most others, that a voluntary Society could not hope to maintain a worthy museum in the post-war world and, with the active help of Colonel Guy Crouch, persuaded the County Council to become a partner with the Society. In 1957 after several years 

180 


